



Stefano Lodovico

GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER



ABOUT ME

Graphic, Web & Digital Designer based in Milan, since 2007 specialized in design and user interfaces in the digital sector.

Experience gained also in the field of Graphics and Illustration, for some time i'm focused on Motion Graphics.

SPECIALIZATIONS

- Realization of responsive web interfaces
- Updating of company websites
- Brand in-store communication
- Visual for Social Media (Images, Video)
- Digital & Traditional Graphic
- Static and Animated Banners
- Branding and coordinated image
- Graphic design for printing.

CONTACTS

📍 Milano, Italy

+39 348 13.78.549

stefano.lodovico@gmail.com

WEBSITE:

www.stefanolodovico.com

HOBBIES

Photography, Travel,
Surfing & Snowboarding, Motorcycling.

LANGUAGES

Italian (mother tongue)
English (basic)

EXPERIENCE

Feb. 2011 - Present

Graphic & Web Designer

Facile.it S.p.A.

Website brand management, graphic design and creation of new areas on the site and multimedia elements such as banner ads and social ads.

Mar. 2010 - Jun. 2010

Graphic & Web Designer

SmartEventi S.r.l

Creation of layouts for websites of events and development through html, css and javascript.

Jun. 2007 - Jan. 2009

Graphic Designer

Gaff S.r.l

Creation of logos, production of advertising materials, for small and large distribution, catalogs, leaflets, brochures and brand identity.

May 2007 - Jun. 2007

(Stage)

Graphic Designer

RCS Mediagroup

Pagination of magazines, weekly and various advertising.

SKILL & EXPERTISE

Photoshop



Illustrator



After Effects



HTML & CSS / SASS



Sketch / Invision



Git



Web Design



Graphic Design



Logo Design



Advertising



Communication



Motion Graphic



EDUCATION

2007 - 2009

Diploma in Computer Technician

ITIS Ettore Molinari

2004 - 2007

Certificate of Graphic Operator

Istituto Rizzoli

AWARDS

2007

Pellitteri's Day - Pollicione d'Oro

Accademia Belle Arti di Brescia